How to share your calendar in Outlook 2010

1) To share your calendar, or to share a custom calendar that you have created in Outlook 2010, go
to the Calendar view in Outlook 2010.

2) Then click on the calendar you want to share so that it is selected.
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3) Then click on the Share Calendar button
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4) Address the email to the person that you want to share your calendar with. By default it will
only grant that person Read-only rights. If you want to grant them rights to add, edit, and
delete events on your calendar, check the box for “Recipient can add, edit, and delete items in
this calendar”. Then click send.
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5) When the recipient receives the calendar sharing invitation, they only need to click on the

“Open this Calendar” button in order to view that calendar and add it to their Shared Calendars

view in Outlook 2010.
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© Smith, Aaron S. (asmith@odu.edu) has invited you to view his or her “test” calendar. Click the Open button above.
From: # Smith, Aaron S. Sent: Wed 5/25/2011 4:07 PM
To: # Fabila, Allan
Subject: Sharing invitation: Smith, Aaron S. - test
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